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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 10:37 AM
To: Summer (LKK Auto); sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Charandeep Singh
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10014780/CD || OI-SMH7453J (SILVER) TP-FBR2971R || Est: 

$8,163.50 || Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd
Attachments: OI Report SMH7453J.pdf; TP REPORT FBR2971R.pdf; TP REPORT.PNG; FBR2971R 

Estimate.pdf

Hi Team 
 
We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: FBR2971R 
 

Survey Type : 
(New Survey / Resurvey) New Survey 
Vehicle to be surveyed : FBR2971R 
BDI Insured Vehicle : SMH7453J 
Date of Accident : 16-04-22 
Date of Survey : 10-05-22 

Name of Workshop : Erofia Motor Trading Pte 
Ltd 

Address of Survey Location : 
1 kaki Bukit Avenue 6 

#02-62 Autobay @ Kaki 
Bukit Singapore 417883 

Name of Contact Person :   LeeLee Tan 
Contact Number : 67527740 
Any Undercarriage involved : 
(please indicate Yes / No) No 

 
 
Attached both GIA reports and estimate. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Warmest Regards, 
 
Shafawati Md Rabu 
Admin Executive, Claims 
 
T +65 6989 3697 
F +65 6725 0853   
E shafawati.m@budgetdirect.com.sg 
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Customer Care +65 6221 2111 
Claims +65 6221 2199 
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 
 
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 
Singapore Shopping Centre 
Singapore 
239924                                                                                                                                  
budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct 
Insurance. 
 

From: Erofia Motor - LeeLee Tan <erofia@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 4:38 PM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRI Request on 09/05/2022 || C10014780 || Request pre-repair inspection for accident involving 
SMH7453J and FBR2971R on 16 April 2022 
 
Dear Sir 
 
Kindly arrange LKK 
 
Thank you 
 
Regards 
LeeLee Tan 
Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd 
Tel: 67527740 
Fax: 67528669 
 

From: Erofia Motor - LeeLee Tan <erofia@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 12:44 PM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: Request pre-repair inspection for accident involving SMH7453J and FBR2971R on 16 April 2022 
 
 
Dear Sir / Madam 
 
 

Survey Type : 
(New Survey / Resurvey) New Survey 
Vehicle to be surveyed : FBR2971R 
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Income Insured Vehicle : SMH7453J 
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

 
 
With reference to the above mentioned, we wish to request pre-repair inspection for our client’s 
 
Motorcycle No:  FBR2971R 
 
Workshop: 
 
Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd 
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-62 
AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit 
Singapore 417883 
 
Tel: 67527740 
 
Thank you 
 
Regards 
LeeLee Tan 
Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd 
Tel: 67527740 
Fax: 67528669 
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